~ CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

JULY 20, 2017

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Roll Call

Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge

Y

3. Approval of the Agenda -

4. Public Hearing

5. Citizen Comments (Limitéd to the first § citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).
6. Awards and/or Recognitions

7. Public Announcements

§. Staff Comments

9. Approval of the Minutes

1

8. Consent Agenda Consisting of items as Foliows

A. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2017-13, An Ordinance to Amend City of Fairview,
Tennessee, Municipal Code, Title 8, “Alcoholic Beverages,” Chapter 2, “Beer,” Section 8-203, “Beer
Board Established.”

B. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 2017-17, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the City
of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2017 Budget {(General Fund for Safe Routes to
Schoo! and Transfer from Courts to Public Works)

C. July 6, 2017 Board of Commissioners Meeting

11. Old Business

12. New Business :

A. Appointments to Open Seais

1. Board of Zoning Appeals
A. Citizen Seat Expiring 8-30-2018
B. Citizen Seat Expiring 6-30-2020
C. Ricky Campbell's seat expired 6-30-2017 {3-year term)
D. BOC Seal
2. Tree Board
A. Citizen Seat Expiring 6-30-2018
‘B. BOC Seat
3. Park Board
A. Citizen Seat Expiring 6-30-2020
B. BOC Seat
4. Planning Coemmission
A. Brandon Butler's seat expired 6-30-2017 (3-year term)
B. Michael Mitcheil’s seat expired 6-30-2017 (3-year term)

B. Ordinance #2017-08, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 47, Parcel 66.00, Consisting of 33.81 Acres, Located off Cumberland
Drive, from a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to & R-20 P.U.D. (Medium-Density
Residential Planned Unit Development) Zoning District




C. Resolution No. 07-17, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of Territory
into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services, Tax Map 42, Parcels
78.00 (87.71 acres), 78.01 (15 acres), 79.00 (13 acres) and 79.01 (16.04 acres) = total of 137.75 acres,
7818 Cld Nashville Hwy, Owners: Jennifer Bufford & Reda Kidder

B. Resolution 08-17, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of Territory into
the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services, Tax Map 42, Portion of Parcel
77.08 (.60 acres), 7312 Taylor Road, Owner: Kenny Taylor

E. Ordinance #2017-19, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 42, Parcels 78.00 (87.71 acres), 78.01 (15 acres), 79.00 (13 acres)
and 79.01 (16.04 acres) = total of 137.75 acres, 7818 Oid Nashville Road, from a R8-40 (Low-Density
Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 P.U.D. (Medium-Density Residential Planned Unit Development)
Zaning District

F. Ordinance #2017-20, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the

Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 42, a Portion of Parcel 77.08, Consisting of .60 Acres, Located at 7312
Tayior Road, from.a RS-40 (L.ow-Density Residential) Zoning Bistrict to a R-20 P.U.D. (Medium-Density
Residential Planned Unit Development) Zoning District

Agency Funding Process

Resolution No. 11-17, A Resolution Authorizing the Fire Department of Fairview, Tennessee, to

Participate in the Pool's “Safety Partners” Matching Grant Program

Agenda Distribution — Rainey

Mayor's Building Access - Carroll

Staff Attendance at Meetings — Carroll

Use of City Property - Carroll

Resolution No. 12-17, A Resolution to Dissolve the Board of Adjustments and Appeals

Resaclution No. 13-17, A Resolution Requesting a Change to the Industrial Development Board By-laws

Resojution No. 14-17, A Resolution Approving an Employment Contract for a City Manager

13. City Manager ltems for Discussion
A. Miscellaneous Updates
B. City Attorney Comments

L &

ozErAsT

14, Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

15. Adjournment



ORDINANCE NO. 2017-13

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE,
MUNICIPAL CODE, TITLE 8, “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES,”
CHAPTER 2, “BEER”, SECTION 8-203 “BEER BOARD
ESTABLISHED.”

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have
determined that the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Code, Title
8, “Alcoholic Beverages”, Chapter 2, "Beer,” Section 8-202 “Beer Board
Established,” and Section 8-204 “Meetings of the Beer Board” need to
be amended and updated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY
OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE AS FOLLOWS:

Title 8, “Alcoholic Beverages”, Chapter 2, “Beer,” Section
8-202 “Beer Board Established,” is hereby amended to read as follows:

(1) Membership. There is hereby established a beer board
to consist of the five (5) members of the board of
commissioners.

(2) Compensation. All members of the beer board shall
serve without compensation.

(3) Term _of office. The members of the board of
commissioners as members of the beer board shall
have his/her term to run concurrently with his/her term
of office. The board will elect a chairman who will
preside when present and a vice chairman who will
preside in the chairman’s absence.

Title 8, “Alcoholic Beverages”, Chapter 2, “Beer,” Section
8-204 “Meetings of the Beer Board”, is hereby amended to read as
follows:

All meetings of the beer board shall be open to the public.
The beer board will meet on an as needed basis as a part of regularly
scheduled board of commissioners meetings. The date and time for the
meetings will be published in a newspaper of local circulation. The
board shall meet at the designated times and place whenever there is
business to come before the board.



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause,
phrase or paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional
by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any
other portion of this Ordinance.

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, This Ordinance shall take
effect at the earliest date provided by law following its final reading and
approval, the public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

CITY RECORDER
Approved as to form:
City Attorney
Passed first reading: \JU[L-»! p , 2017.

Passed second reading: , 2017.




ORDINANCE NO. _2017-17

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVII;-
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016 — 2017 BUDGET

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017
(beginning July 1, 2016 and running through June 30, 2017) should be amended
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2016 — 2017 budget by passage of
Ordinance Number 930 on June 23, 2016, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article
Il, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to
appropriations made by law, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-56-209,
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR
2016-2017 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Ordinance 930 is hereby amended to appropriate
$116,000 of General Fund Balance for Safe Routes to School Grant Expenditures.
$5,000 is to be transferred to the Courts budget from the Public Works budget as a
year-end adjustment.

Appropriate From

Account Current Balance  Appropriation New Balance
110-27100 $2,277,909 $116,000 $2,161,809
110-43100-110 $ 186,806 $ 5,000 $ 181,806
Appropriate To

Account Current Budget Appropriation New Budget
110-41000-790 $ 13,000 $116,000 $ 129,000
110-41210-255 $ 3,570 $ 5,000 $ 8,570

Section 2.  The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make
said changes in the accounting system.



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this

Ordinance.
BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect

fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever
is later, the public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading < ) Ull,i (f; 201?

Passed Second Reading




CITY OF FAIRVIEW

AVAILABLE BOARD SEATS
AS OF 7/14/2017

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS:
1. Citizen seat expiring 6-30-2018
2. Citizen seat expiring 6-30-2020
3. Ricky Campbell’s seat expired 6-30-2017 — Campbell is interested in being
re-appointed for a 3-year term
4. BOC seat

TREE BOARD:
1. Citizen seat expiring 6-30-2018
2. BOC seat

PARK BOARD:
1. Citizen seat expiring 6-30-2020
2. BOC seat

PLANNING COMMISSION:
1. Brandon Butler’s seat expired 6-30-2017 — Butler is interested in being re-

appointed for a 3-year term
2. Michael Mitchell’s seat expired 6-30-2017 — Mitchell is resigning from his

seat




ORDINANCE #2017-09

|
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW ZONING
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
47, PARCEL 66.00, CONSISTING OF 33.81 ACRES, LOCATED OFF
CUMBERLAND DRIVE, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)
ZONING DISTRICT TO A R-20 P.U.D. (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) ZONING DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Engineer Trustee Jamie Reed of
SEC, Inc. to rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on July 11, 2017, made
a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 47, Parcel 66.00 from a RS-40
Zoning District to a R-20 P.U.D. Zoning District. This property consists
of approximately 33.81 acres and is owned by Land Development.Com,
Inc. who has authorized the submittal of application for the rezoning of
this parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this ordinance as
though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BEIT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect inmediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



LEGAL STATUS PR IONS

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published inthe Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

18t Reading:

2nd Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



. City of Fairview

|
RECOMMENDATIONS
{' 2017-8
DATE: JULY 11, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
*******'35‘************'k*****************************************************
6.1 Rezomng Request and Preliminary Master Development Plan for Rochdale
Estates off Cumberland Drive from RS3-40 to R-20 RPUD. 68 Proposed
Lots on 33.81 acres. Tax Map 047, Parcel 66.00. Parcel owned by
LandDévelopment. Com.Inc..

Mangn;lm made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, with contingencies, which was seconded by
Anderson, and all were in favor.

6.2 . = Rezoning Request and Preliminary Master Development Plan for Otter

' - Creek Subdivision off Old Nashville Road from RS-40 to R-20 RPUD. 280
Proposed Lots on 132.35 acres. Tax Map 042, Parcels 78.00, 78.01,
79.00, 79.01, and a Portion of 79.08. Parcels owned by Jennlfer Bufford
and Reda Kidder; Developer is Global Investments.

Carroll;_ made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, with contingencies, which was seconded by
Slaughter, and all were in favor.

& % ® ® ¥ ® # & % & & 2 B ¥ & * & F & & 8 & B



City of : Fairview

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-4

DATE: APRIL 11, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

AAEREERTAEE AR AR RAFTEAAREARTEER AT AARATADNAAR AR AR R A AARTAFT A AR RN AR %

8.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING AND PRELIMINARY MASTER

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR ROCHDALE ESTATES OFF CUMBERLAND DRIVE
FROM RS-40 TQ R-20 P.U.D. OVERLAY (RESIDENTIAL). MAP 47, PARCEL 66.00,
33.81 ACRES, LAND DEVELOPMENT.COM INC. OWNER.
Jamie Reed with S.E.C., the engineer working on the project, was present to
represent. Reed discussed the desire for rezoning from RS-40 to R-20 with 2.2
lots per acre. The plans call for 68 jots with a little over © and a half acres of open
space. This development will have an onsite sewer system. Carroll made a motion
to accept pending traffic study, recommendations from engineer, staff comments,
final approval from WADC for onsite system, complete temporary cul de sac with
sidewalk and curb and complete sidewalk connecting to safe routes to school with
Mangrum seconding. FOR: Butler, Carroll, Lowman, Mangrum, Miichell;
AGAINST: Burks.

* & & & ¢ ¥ & & & F = > F 8 4 & & & & 5 B 0




RESOLUTION 07-17

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED
ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY INTO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BY OWNER
CONSENT AND APPROVING A PLAN OF SERVICES

Tax Map 42, Parcels 78.00 (87.71 Acres), 78.01 (15 Acres), 79.00 (13.00 Acres), and
79.01 (16.04 Acres) = Total of 131.75 Acres

7818 Old Nashville Hwy
Owners: Jennifer Rose Bufford, Reda Kidder

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview, having been petitioned by interested persons,
proposes the extension of its corporate limits by the annexation of certain territory adjoining
its existing boundaries and within its urban growth boundaries by owner consent; and

WHEREAS, a Plan of Services for the territory proposed far annexation by owner
consent has been reviewed by the Fairview Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the governing body desires to conduct a public hearing on the proposed
annexation and plan of services;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Fairview Tennessee as follows:

A. That a public hearing is hereby scheduled for 7:00 pm on September 7,
2017 at Fairview City Hall on the proposed annexation of territory by owner
consent, and Plan of Services, to wit:

Tax Map 42, Parcels 78.00 (87.71 Acres), 78.01 (15 Acres), 79.00 (13.00
Acres), and 79.01 (16.04 Acres) = Total of 131.75 Acres

7818 Old Nashville Hwy
Owners: Jennifer Rose Bufford, Reda Kidder

B. That a copy of this Resolution, describing the territory proposed for
annexation by owner consent, along with the Plan of Services, shall be promptly
sent to the last known address listed in the office of the Williamson County
property assessor for each property owner of record within the territory proposed
for annexation, with such being sent by first class mail and mailed no later than
fourteen (14) calendar days priorto the scheduled date of the hearing on the
proposed annexation.

C. That a copy of this Resolution shall also be published by posting copies of it
in at least three (3) public places in the territory proposed for annexation and in a
like number of public places in the City of Fairview, and by publishing notice ofthe
Resolution at or about the same timein the Observer, a newspaper of

general circulation in such territory and the City of Fairview.

D. That notice of the time, place and purpose of a public hearing on the
proposed annexation by owner consent and the Plan of Services shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Fairview not less
than fifteen (15) days before the hearing, which notice included the locations of a
minimum of three (3) copies of the Plan of Services for public inspection during all
business hours from the date of notice until the public hearing.



E.  That written notice of the proposed annexation shall be sent to the
affected school system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty
{30) days before the public hearing.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

ATTEST: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this___ day of , 20

City Attorney




PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 07-17

WHEREAS, TCA 6 -51 — 102, as amended requires that a Plan of Services be adopted
by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation resolution of any
territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE.

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA & —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations; will be provided cn the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee does not
provide this service.
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available, if and when such service
becomes, available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers o serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures,
The City of Fairview, Tennessee does not provide this service.




E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection
in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee under the standards currently
prevailing in the City will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system

that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

l. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

J. Street Lightiﬁng
1. The State, County or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be instafled as socn as, the
need for emergency services to the annexed area are deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.
2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee,

This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners the day of ,




This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal
Planning Commission this day of

The Fairview,'Tennessee Municipal Pianning Commission voted upcn this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye , Nay __, Notvoling __.

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval ,

Disapproval . No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
8™ day of September, 2017.

Chairman



City of Fairview

7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone: 615-799-1585

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 Email: codes@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS

2017-5

DATE: APRIL 11, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

A E R A AFRT A A AR AR A ARAAAAA A A A AT AR A AAARA A AN AR AR AR IR Rrowddhd

DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR OTTER
CREEK SUBDIVISION OFF OLD NASHVILLE ROAD, MAP 42, PARCEL 78.00 OF
87.71 ACRES, PARCEL 78.01 OF 15 ACRES, PARCEL 79.00 OF 13.00 ACRES
AND PARCEL 79.01 OF 16.04 ACRES, OWNERS: REDA KIDDER & JENNIFER
BUFFORD

Burks made a motion for approval seconded by Mangrum and all were in favor.

8.4 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR OTTER
CREEK SUBDIVISION OFF OF TAYLOR ROAD. MAP 42, PORTION OF PARCEL
77.08 OF .60 ACRES, OWNER: KENNY TAYLOR
Burks made a motion for approval seconded by Mitchell and all were in favor.

® 4 9 ¢ ¥ 9 @ @ & & & & & & @& & & & O & & G @ & O @ S ®

S



RESOLUTION 08-17

A RESOLUTION !CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED
ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY INTO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BY OWNER

CONSENT AND APPROVING A PLAN OF SERVICES

Tax Map 42, Portion of Parcel 77.08 (.60 Acres)
7312 Taylor Road
Owners: Kenny Taylor

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview, having been petitioned by interested persons,
proposes the extension of its corporate limits by the annexation of certain territory adjoining
its existing boundaries and within its urban growth boundaries by owner consent; and

WHEREAS, a Plan of Services for the territory proposed for annexation by owner
consent has been reviewed by the Fairview Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the governing body desires to conduct a public hearing on the proposed
annexation and plan of services;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Fairview Tennessee as follows:

A.  That a public hearing is hereby scheduled for 7:00 pm on September 7,
2017 at Fairview City Hall on the proposed annexation of territory by owner
consent, and Plan of Services, to wit:

Tax Map 42, Portion of Parcel 77.08 (.60 Acres)
7312 Taylor Road
Owners: Kenny Taylor

B. That a copy of this Resolution, describing the territory proposed for
annexation by owner consent, along with the Plan of Services, shall be promptly
sent to the last known address listed in the office of the Williamson County
property assessor for each property owner of record within the territory proposed
for annexation, with such being sent by first class mail and mailed no later than
fourteen (14) calendar days priorto the scheduled date of the hearing on the
proposed annexation.

C. That a copy of this Resolution shall also be published by posting copies of it
in al least three (3) public places in the territory proposed for annexation and in a
like number of public places in the City of Fairview, and by publishing notice ofthe
Resolution at or about the same time in the Observer, a newspaper of

general circulation in such territory and the City of Fairview.

D. That notice of the time, place and purpose of a public hearing on the
proposed annexation by owner consent and the Plan of Services shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Fairview not less
than fifteen (15) days before the hearing, which notice included the locations of a
minimum of three (3) copies of the Plan of Services for public inspection during all
business hours from the date of notice until the public hearing.



E. Thatwritten notice of the proposed annexation shall be sent to the
affected school system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty
(30} days hefore the public hearing.

WHEREUPON, the Mayer declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

ATTEST: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this___day of ,20

Gity Attorney




PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
' RESCLUTION 08-17

WHEREAS, TCA 8 —51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police _
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, sireet markings, and other traffic controf devices
will be installed as the naed is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire

stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water _
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the

Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.

2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants wil
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,

does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. If and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.




E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handie refuse collection

in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Wiliamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlied Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currently
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlied Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system

that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

I. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed

area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

J. Street Lighting
1. The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after

the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as scon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.
2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners the __ . day of




This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal
Planning Commissicn this ~day of

The Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resoclution as Follows:

Aye _,Nay _, Notvoting __.

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennesses,
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval ,

Disapproval . No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
8" day of September, 2017.

Chairman



Clty of Fairview

7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone: 615-799-1585

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 Email: codes@fairview-tn.org

Y

RECOMMENDATIONS

2017-5

DATE: APRIL 11, 2017
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

IS EEEETAEE 2T RS RS S S AR R R SRR RS AR R AR R R R R EREEAEE SRR ERE SRR SRR EEEERY

8.3 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR OTTER
CREEK SUBDIVISION OFF OLD NASHVILLE ROAD, MAP 42 PARCEL 78.00 OF
87.71 ACRES, PARCEL 78.01 OF 15 ACRES, PARCEL 79.00 OF 13.00 ACRES
AND PARCEL 79.01 OF 16.04 ACRES, OWNERS: REDA KIDDER & JENNIFER

BUFFORD
Burks made a motion for approval seconded by Mangrum and all were in favor.

(‘ \ DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR OTTER
\._~ CREEK SUBDIVISION OFF OF TAYLOR ROAD. MAP 42, PORTION OF PARCEL
77.08 OF .60 ACRES, OWNER: KENNY TAYLOR
Burks made a motion for approval seconded by Mitchell and all were in favor.

" @& ® & 9 @ & ® ® & ¢ ° O @ ® 9 © @ @ O ¢ O ° 9 U @ 9 ¥

ok



Plot Style: S.E.C. Standord Mono.ctb Plot Date: 6/14/2017 7:36 AM; User: CADTECH4

s
DIANNE DR,

| e : I

—— L
| 7 B i
| & e =
| / MAP 47, PARCEL 4p.03 | 2 -
| / BRENT LENTHAL|L |

/ RB 6308, PG 937 g

£ !
ZONED RS-4 : LBy 3 @

= =0
oo — I+ | B 1
/ \\\ HHE"‘““'H | g
/ \""--.\‘\ — ; & .r
|4 =
/ ) \ MAP 47, P 49.02 W' a o
f LETTER JEN PARTNERS i
\ RB 3892, PG 683 e 2 (T~ /Lo .
\ ZONED RS-40 i ; &"‘“‘“‘*-—E..MBS % R . fl:l."gg ’@,’
\ e = i3 * 710))| 18
\ o TS 5 Open 7 111 Space
! ' : B} .- N
\ || [ % "/ Space 7 > Det. Pond
MAP 37~RARCEL| 49.00 \ /! & 102 _ 7 \ e
NASHVILLE BAR DRUM, INC \‘ w0 P {2 . : -
RB 714, PG 17 o W N1 Ll - % i
ZONED RS-40 ol X ;
- : ] ]2 s R /; =
P — AN ! g % § o ; N
Te— Oy [ [
— ) v Boit Site Location Map
T — / 5, 228 Not To Scale
s / L ’
e Y f NET: ' Lot No. | Lot Area | Lot No. | Lot Area
W, 2 |l 101 | 48935 | 136 | 7670
MAP 47, PARCEL 49.04 . Vi, L5 = ;' 102 50272 137 7971
RON AND PAMELA MARLIN —S | \ : X -t
RB 5036, PG 879 . WESE - e NS Jemporary Paved 103 7662 138 7971
2NERe-4e 7/ 4 R 136 | TN 3 ; Lazgrmres (00 104 | 7200 | 139 | 7971
/ e L4 N E : i
. /v ° ﬁ‘*%‘-%? E Y ~ 105 | 7200 | 140 | 7605
T 0 S O ' va ¢ 1 106 7200 141 7200
T e e f)so, o Q - A\
[ S /) 79731 L \ | 107 | 7200 | 142 | 7200
/4 o ke | 108 | 10654 | 143 | 7200
MY / } 1 109 | 9133 | 144 | 7200
-y ek 0{) % 44 o //,// 1 110 | 14238 | 145 | 7200
RB @ii2, PG 339 / I
o f i, o l i | 111 | 14238 | 146 7200
; ~ ] 112 7884 147 7200
' | P - 113 | 12798 | 148 | 7200
[ e | i £(5 114 | 7373 | 149 | 7489
. PG 25 _/\ B o .—2"“8 115 7373 150 8611
T—— MCCORMICK ESTATES PHASE Il :

0 o \V/ PLAT BK. 33, PG. I9 ('j " MAP 47, PARCEL 64.00 ik o 1337 1l 12411
i@m ZONe R > 9 KIBERLY M. MCOONALD e 117 7200 152 7962
b ol E ZONED RS-40 | fr 118 | 7266 153 | 7200

/ > |8 119 8767 154 7200
T 0 81 ¥ 120 | 8767 155 | 227418
) o 1§ 121 7410 156 7200

ﬁ\f;‘ 1 122 | 7200 | 157 | 7200

([ ' e E 2 ) 123 | 7760 | 158 | 7200
) 1 / 3 O : MAP 4%, PA cs:_Dss.oo - o ahaehelow. s
| 7 . W!LL:;B ssbs ,ﬂ;%NGSET ux ) Call before you dig. . DIl 159 7200
r ZONED RS-40 &y ] 125 7461 160 7542
= » ] N i1 126 | 9786 | 161 | 7678
M — Z — ik 127 | 8771 | 162 | 17061
T 70 128 7709 163 15822
e T ’ ’ . i 4
3 e . 100 0 100 200 | 129 11715 164 15098
~ T ~ e e — |
| o i% 130 7200 165 15246
MAP 47, PARCEL 62.00 SCALE: 1"= 100’ |
\ CYNTHIA W. MCCOY ) 131 7882 166 15097
RB 6495, PG 20i
\V ZONED RS-40 132 8888 167 15002
T 133 7200 168 | 15074
— . 1 134 7200 169 15205
| 1. Rochdale Estates to coordinate 135 7200
30" SETBACK 50" R.O.W. 30° SETBACK 60’ (Min) Lot Line 90’ (Min) ! with WADC about combining
Rais i o ig - 5 STEP System areason .
| Owner/Developer:
| 20’ A l Cumberland Estates. = Land Development.com
20' P.U. EASEMENT 1058 4 14.5’ - B 14.5' 10.5 20" P.U. EASEMENT | 7.5’ | 2. Improvements along south side 798 Old Hickory Bivd.
. ” : , - = — = = ] l . l i g‘f C%mt:erignéi ?Tve tin |l;ront of (B;rendwooAdaTN 37027
; ! s | - =’ | ) | z umberland Estates to be ontact: Ardavan Afrateh
PAVEMENT 1 1/2" ASPHALTIC CONC BE b B o 7.5 i =75 | [ s extended the length of the Deed Reference:
WEARING SURFACE ' | | | ] ? property. 1 R.Bk. 6774, Pg. 592
g;)NAgE:{NAI!D_gR - — A2 | | | | E | Williamson County
S ) 2 o —+2—{ | % No Driveways Onto Yord Roquirements:
4"CROWN == ; - . 2 ’ —— e AR
i K of | Mn 7200 saft i Gorner Lot } Cumberland Drive e MECETVER
3 O 1 == s 0 e N NN | Pk { . 1L
: W Cdef P LT 1. ﬁé R % |1~EXISTING GROUND LINE S\'__ ype: i | Rear: 20 HP a1 32007 (L
SANITARY SEWER o BP0, CORRORERE ‘%{\/‘%{ N/ 1 : L e _M'B'_S_;L'_._ - I __M..@_'.S'L'__ _ I U.se L e § Land Use Data: u JUN d ',
FORCEMAIN \O TR . ‘% AR | Single family residences. | Zoned: RS-40 \ "_ﬁ,‘i,— 'a
/p 5 O NNAVAA O\ : Esmt R IR , o Wasterwater Treatment Area: 6.0+ Acres Proposed Zone: R-20, R.P.U.D. ‘@_‘j_’___,w,\_—-—’ ‘
ELECT.. PHONE, PRIME COAT WATER LINE __20|PU. Esmt B SO SN V0 VN D S E J S Total acreage of original tract: 33.81+ Acres 68 Lots on: 33.81+ Acres
CABLE LINE COMPACTED SUBGRADE GAS LINE :’)O, | | | | 30 Area of R.O.W. dedication: 3461’. Acres Flood Map No.:
8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE 4" CONC. SIDEWALK i I { } ' : / Area of Land to be subdivided: 21.00x Acres This site lies within Zone X, not in the 100 Year Floodplain, per
W/ 4ML POLY & ROW i L_ ROW Ll i ROW Open Space: 9.35x Acres (28%) Community Panel 47187C0135F dated Sept. 29, 2006.
4" CRUSHED STONE ’ o : Number of lots: 68 Lots -
Tl p—_——— (WHERE REQUIRED) 15" Between Building (Min) 2 Approved by the Fairview Planning Commission, with such conditions
i . ” : . .1 as are indicated in the minutes of the Commissionon _ - -
TYPICAL 50’ R.O.W. SECTION : Density Formula: iy — T
< N : TYplCC'll LOT De'I'CIII Base Zone Density = R-20 (2.2 units / Acre) i .
SCALE: NONE 3381 A 2.9 unts | Ac. = 74 38 > 68 Lots Preliminary Master Development Plan approval shall not constitute
N.T.S. 81 Actx2.2units /Ac. = & 2 final approval for recording purposes.
’ = xve

_anitiiBREERs .

1= mle ololol pryviern.




Rochdale Estates RPUD, Cumberland Drive, Fairview, TN — Traffic Impact Study May 2017

6. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The analyses presented in this study indicate that the total projected traffic volumes at the
intersections of Cumberland Drive and the project accesses do not warrant a westbound left tumn
lane or an eastbound right turn lane at either of these locations. Specifically, the projected traffic
volumes do not exceed the minimum thresholds included in NCHRP Report 457: Engineering
Study Guide for Evaluating Intersection Improvements. Also, the analyses conducted for the
purposes of this study indicate that these intersections will operate acceptably even if dedicated
turn lanes are not provided on Cumberland Drive and the project accesses.

However, because Cumberland Drive is currently 18-19 feet wide, consideration should be given
to widening Cumberland Drive along the frontage of the project site to include one 10-foot travel
lane in each direction and a 2-foot shoulder on the south side of Cumberland Drive.

Fischbach Transportation Group (FTG, LLC) 27 of 47


kcostanzo
Highlight

kcostanzo
Highlight


Reosidential D larned

SEC, Inc. Land Development.com

850 Middle TN Blvd 798 Old Hickory Blvd
Murfreesboro, TN 37129 Brentwood, TN 37027
Contact: Jamie Reed P.E., R.L.S. Contact: Ardavan Afrakhteh




Rpchdale “Cbtates

Introduction
Introduction

Existing Conditions
Right-of-way, Utilities, Topography & Physical Features

Proposed Development
Master Plan
Proposed Site
Proposed Homes
Ingress/Egress

Amenities
Amenities




Rochdale “Cotates

INTRODUCTION

Land Development.com is requesting
rezoning from RS-40 to R-20 PUD for Tax
Map 47 of Parcel 66.0. The subject property
is 33.8 Acres (total) and is located along
Cumberland Drive just south of Grammer
Drive.

Mann N
0 aindrew

Site Location Map
Not To Scale

The entire site is currently zoned RS-40. We are proposing an alternative R-20 Residential Planned Unit Development. The R-20
base density zone allows for a density of 2.2 lots per acre. We are proposing the following Base Zone Density Formula:

Density Formula

Base Zone Density = R-20 (2.2 lots / acre)

(33.8 acres +/-) / (2.2 lots / acre) = 74.4 lots allowed
Lots Proposed =68

The RPUD section contains 9.4 acres of open space (28%).




Rochdale “Cotates

EXISTING CONDITIONS
Rights-of-way, Utilities, Topography & Physical Features

The property currently has access to public right-of-way along Cumberland Drive.

%L?QY::‘ nf‘f—:: ? = N L - l'.\ jr.\i ’4:__‘_-__.]'.1/ ,-6-_--'-.«,__,{ - 00:_)__ v ;
N Al T T
b £ L\ ‘ N 7 NS Sl ! e : . ¥ A
N i \ku,f i R oy ) "~ <l - = f'@f’ - /_/_
1b5 i l. ! __r - ~; . = — & ! ¢ \“é '/_ \::/./‘
M He & %
s k:": ‘ ¥ ; S y /
NS B 4
':_h.' 2/ - /ﬂ
) .}' & )
e [ P X2/
W ,"‘I | J . / ; ) "y - - /
,‘ Cinésdandl}[‘:ﬁﬁgﬁ’: _— ~ A % -
-~ ,_-___j\ F s . 2 s N
,- ¥ < )‘. B’
=, 1R
£ \ ’
-------- > o /:-r‘"__--/‘,
— _ I
=S | - > __‘\;
sl _,"__m-\\_,.. /
N S L s
4 =i .
T i" '
e e
ﬁ “::.
WA ) 8802
| SIS st

The attached USGS maps indicate the Rochdale Estates wastewater treatment area drainage flow path is to the east
discharging into Allen Branch watershed and to the north. The site is comprised of approximately 33.8 acres. The
topography is mainly gently rolling to rolling slopes of 5 - 15 %, with moderately stcep slopes along the west and south
sides of the property equating approximately 30% of the property. The property is bordered by Cumberland Drive
along the north, to the west, east and south by large estate residential tracts. Roughly 65% of the site is wooded and the

4-5 acres for drip dispersal is mostly cleared with some minor underbrush.

WATER AUTHORITY OF DICKSON COUNTY
Water will be provided by the Water Authority of
Dickson County Sanitary Sewer service will be provided
in the form of a decentralized STEP system. The
developer will design and construct the system, then
dedicate the system to Water Authority of Dickson
County to maintain the system.

Middle Tennessee Electric will be
providing service to the development.




Rpchdate “Chtates

Master Plan

HASHVELE BASREL LA, AT
M, PE

MAP 47, PARCEL 3100
DCAN PARNL]

WP T PARCEL 4R00

RS TM,
ToMED PS40

MAP 47, PARCEL 8300
WILLIAW 5 Al wOND FT ux

MAP 47, PARTEL

CTNTHA ¥ McCoT
M 5433, F§ OV

AP 47, FANCEL 4503
BRENT LENTHALL

MAP AT, PARCEL 45.067
LEFTER TEW FARTNERS

8 3063, PO 68Z
2omcD R5-40 .

&7 00

A Ko

Cumberiand Estates

WAF AT, FARCEL BEDY
_ CUMBERLAND ESTATES LLC
~ap 6730,

6730, PE 092
FORET ARD, RPAVD

CaMc oUEE B \
SUETIN (SN o0y |

————
—_—

Er

2 ML /
Cons ez \_ /

LT LOCATORS WAL APPRSRMATL CALY.

M I DML

| 144" dPaaLTIE D
[ wesling sourace

LW COUPRDTED ACCRITATE BASE

% (e O\\
WATER LN
— CAS LMT
4° cone SoEwae

WAk POLY B
4" CASED STONE

AL MR

- I E “-EE.TI;D-S_\\_
£ Proposed STEP

g O
WroAmce FETATES FHASE &
FLET BX 3 PGS

TOMFD RS-42
Eil

™
= 0

100" a

BO'(Min) Let Line 90'(Min)
' JZU' =
| e i S 715"
- il =
7.5 | X

]

3 | | |0 |
'l | Min, 7200 Sa.Fe t“ Comer tot

s | oomasL g |l MBSL |

20| P, Esmt - L L ned

30

A

U1s' Betwesn Building {Min)

Typlcal Lot Detall

N.TS.

Know what's
Call bsfora you dig.

Uosuopy —

Fl

i

Map 47, PARCEL 64,00
MMMIERL F M. MCOONALD
RA. 3786 FE 80
ZONED Ri-40

below.

S

100" *

SCALE; 1'=100°

Hote:

1. Aochdale Estates o coordinala
with WADC aboul combinng
STEP Systom areas on
Cumicariand Estirtes

2 ImprnaeTents along souln side
of Cumbedand Drhve in frant of
Cumbadand Estnies o e
axanded the lengih of e
proparty,

# No Driveways Onfo
Cumberland Drive

Use Type:
Singla family rmsdnais.
Wistersater Traatmand Ansa: 502 Ao
Telal acreage of ongingl tract: 33 812 Acres
Avea of LOW. dedcation: 3.482 Aces
o of Laced o bo subdividod: 27 002 Asros
Open Spece: 935 Aeres (28%)
Mumber of lots: G8 Lo

Dy Formuln:
Base 2ona Density = R-20 {2 2 units / Acre}
33,81 Ace x 2.2 uvis Ac = T4 38 > 68 Lota

LOMED RE-A0

WP 47, PARCEL 6308,
MENME TH ELLIS & DONNA FRFE
23 U8 M T2

Site Locatlon Map
NotfoScce
LotNo. LotArea lotNo. LotArea
101 | 42835 | 136 | 7670 |
w2 se272 | 137 | 7971
103 7662 | 138 | 7971 |
104 | 7200 | 139 7nL |
105 7200 | 140 | 7605 |
106 | 7200 141 | 7200
107 | 7200 | 142 | 7200
108 10654 | 183 7200
108 9133 144 | 7200
110 14238 | 135 | 7200
11 | 14238 16 | 7200
iz | 7msa w7 | 700
113 | 1z798 | 148 7200
"4 [ 7a;a | w9 | 7489 |
| 15 | 737 | 150 | 86il |
16 | 73s | 1s1 | 1241 |
17 | 7200 | 152 | 7962
. 118 7266 | 153 7200
119 | 8767 | 154 | 7200
120 867 155 | 7200
1.1 | a10 | 16 | 7200
122 7200 | 157 | 7200
123 7760 158 | 7200
124 7s;1 15 | 7200
125 | 7461 | 160 | 7542 |
126 | 9786 161 | 7678
17 | sy | le2 | 17081
128 | 7709 | 163 | 15822 |
128 1715 | 164 | 15098 |
130 7200 165 15246
131 | 7882 | 166 | 15097
132 | mess | 167 | 15002 |
133 7200 | 168 15074
134 7200 169 | 15205
135 7200
CwnaiDeveloper:
Lnnd Devalopment. com
TEBNH-CJ@I'NjM

Yard Raguiromants:
Front: 30

Zorod; R5-40
Proposed Zone: R-20, RPUD.
57 Leis on; 33,812 Aeres
Flood Map Ha.:
This ¥ie les

Zora X, nok in the 100 Yoear Floodplan, e

wihn
Cernmunity Panel 471B7CO1I5F daled Sept 29, 2005

I Fairviow Planning Commmissian, with such eondifions

Approved by
as aire indicalid in e Mot of

Commission on

Preleinary Masr Davelopenant Plan approval shall ot conslituln
TPOSes.

final aparoval for recording pe




Rochdale “Cbtates

PROPOSED SITE

Rochdale Estates consists of a total of 33.8 acres located
along the south side of Camberland Drive. The proposed
lots are to be a minimum of 7,200 s.f. in size. The typical
lot size is 60’x 120°. In addition, over 9.4 acres (28%) of

open space has been integrated into the plan.

80" (Min) Lot Line  80'(Min) |

| L |

| 20" e 1

| ' | | 7.5 |

. y 2 . |

| | ‘ ]

= 30

. | Min. 7200 Sq.Ft. "* Corner Lot ]|

Sl wmese | [\l wesc | |

o I Dl [~ : -'

| 30 | 30

20 PO [T T e e e

Easment - | . rOW | Y | s

15" Between Building (Min)

Typical Lot Detail

N.T.S.

Y

PROPOSED SITE CHARACTERISTICS

30 foot Front
7.5 foot Side (with min 15’ between structures)

20 foot Rear

Setbacks are:

For corner lots see detail below

Improvements along the south side of Cumberland Drive, the length of the property,
will be installed to mateh improvements being made in front of Cumberland Estates.

All internal homes will have 2 car garages with front entry

Lots along Cumberland Drive that have direct access are required to be 1-acre
minimum in size with rear enfry garages

Corner lots along Cumberland Drive will only have access to internal streets

All concrete driveways

5 foot concrete sidewalks with 5.5-foot grass strips along both sides of all streets with
street trees every 40’ (Typical street sections are given on page 6)

Home sizes will range from min. 1,800 — 2,600 square feet

All home fronts will be constructed of all brick, stone or cement board siding except
Cumberland Drive lots. All homes along Cumberland Drive are required to be all
brick, stone or cement board siding on all four sides

The entire development will have all underground utilities

All homeowners must be a member of the Homeowners Association which must be
managed by an independent third party management group

3" Party Homeowner’s Association will maintain the common area and amenities.
The development will have an entrance sign at the entrance off Cumberland Drive

Curb & Gutter along all streets

Tot lot and gazebo along with large areas of open space

The plan provides for 9.4 acres of open space




Rochdate “Chtates

PROPOSED HOMES
7.200 Sq. Ft. Lots (60°x 120”)

+ All Homes will range from 1800 s.f.
to 2600+s.1.

4+ All homes will have 2 car garages
and will be front loaded.

4+ The homes can be 1,1 %, or
2-story buildings.

4+ All home fronts will be constructed
of all brick, stone or cement board
siding.

+ Vinyl siding will be used in trim
areas, soffits and on 3-home sides.

+ Building Heights will comply with
the standards for zoning in the City
of Fairview’s Zoning Ordinance.

4+ All homes will have at least 3
bedrooms.

+ Houses along Cumberland Drive

are required to be constructed of all

brick, stone, or cement board on all
four sides

60" (Min) Lot Line 90’ (Min) f
I
20 - —] — |
T I |
7.5t~ gl | 7.5' |
| | ' |
€ ;
, ‘ Min. 7200 Saq.Ft. i._ Corner Lot |
2
21 M.B.S.L. | [\ _mBsSL l
MEal: | |
30' l o E l = ] 301 ,/L g
20' PU.T 7 |\— — = —!_‘—* —rﬂ’l—“"_* e
Easment | . ROW | | .
U5 Between Building (Min)

Typical Lot Detail

N.T.5.

The elevations and floorplans of the homes will vary across the development due to the different lot
sizes. The elevations and floorplans are meant to convey the general appearance and functionality of

the buildings.

T | u;"E

REPRESENTATIVE FRONT ELEVATIONS




T

1

e -
HEE ﬂ

T I__ | |——|—I ".
I Bl i e ] =
[ ‘ﬂ 11} J H }i - 5| -
PROPOSED HOMES o i T
e —————————————————————————— The Bailey - Elevation B - 2002 Sq.Ft. The Summit - Elevation C - 1947 Sq.F.

i

I
T
j?t\\ |

|=-‘_'H ’J nn -

7,200 Sq. Ft. Lots (60°x 1207) =3 !
+ All Homes will range from 1800 s.f. = “E-—L = R 1 2 .
to 2600+s.f. % ————— 1 |l e vt
x _{.\G-.'i'iEDF:‘:H:_— | =] .—LE. ’h' i “ iR ;—:;L_ il
4+ All homes will have 2 car garages ool o w8 =
and will be front loaded. L F— oy ]
i_-i — |
+ The homes can be 1,1 2, or o =
2-story buildings. o RiodesCommuniics 1 - B i RhodesCommunitis e
4+ All home fronts will be COIlStl‘IlCted plhs e e i o B e T ittt Bl L1 s Hooepla, i sk s e Pepme O U/ e R
of all brick, stone or cement board m‘ié_ﬁgg
siding. |
+ Vinyl siding will be used in trim Ci o~
areas, soffits and on 3-home sides. H [ ===
+ Building Heights will comply with REPRESENTATIVE FRONT = l.m_s o
the standards for zoning in the City ELEVATIONS e ““ i =
RIE ._ ______

of Fairview’s Zoning Ordinance.

AV RGN "-
=i = MASTER
[ SEDROOM
L = = i
T el |JT|LIT -
T aennoo g T
= W IRRIEN Er el
1 :_ l |
-0-5‘ i)
é ; 3‘5 BONUS/
BEDROOM 2 BEORCON 4
- \U

Second Flopr- 1018 Sg.FL

4+ All homes will have at least 3
bedrooms.

First Floor - 842 5q.F1.

+ Houses along Cumberland Drive
are required to be constructed of all
brick, stone, or cement board on all _

Your sides it it . s o
5.1

wiww RhodesCommunitesnet

wei ik e precedons




Rochdale “Cbtates

INGRESS/EGRESS

Rochdale Estates is planned to have two entrances onto Cumberland Drive. The subdivision is proposed to

have curb and gutter along all roads with sidewalks along both sides as per the typical cross section shown on

this sheet.

30" SETBACK 50' R.OM. - 30" SETBACK
20" P.U. EASEMENT 10.5' 14.5" 14.5' 10.5 N 20" P.U. EASEMENT
2.5" 12/
1 1/2" ASPHALTIC CONC. .
s WEARING SURFACE
2" ASPHALT
Iy 3 CONC.BINDER |
¥y ~CONC. CURB & TACK COAT
GUTTER (SEE DETAIL) A"CROWN —
B N . 0 ey 3
= _7 CITOL LT l_f e %ﬁ:};p . EXISTING GROUND LINE
SANITARY smm\ \W T o, Ocab _ oage D houh DR SR iy © 2 ‘R‘?{"
3 3 SR CTCRE PR N o
FORCEMAIN 7 /.‘?‘f/t\;,:#v.‘b\ I A ~ O\
WATER LINE

gp RRRRGRE
ELECT., PHONE,

CABLE LINE

PRIME COAT

8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE

MATE ONLY.
SECTION

GAS LINE

4* CONC. SIDEWALK
W/ 4ML POLY &

4" CRUSHED STONE
{WHERE REQUIRED)

Shown here is the typical street section for the typical 50 foot wide right-of-way to
be used throughout Rochdale Estates. Street trees are required every 40" o.c. along

both sides of all internal streets




QR pchdale “Cbtates

AMENITIES

,‘,
B
|
ey

2, e el - e 1N TIE

» NP EAIEEEN jiEDEEEREE] ine
- - LN A .-_ : g - —— '

A - A

h will further enforce the sense of
playground / tot lot within the
space will be to provide open

The open space area has been designed to be a focal feature of the community whic
neighborhood and nature. The developer is committed to installing a gazebo and a
numerous open space arcas throughout the development. The remainder of the open

recreation areas for physical activity.




ORDINANCE #2017-19

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW ZONING ORDINANC L O ANGIivG
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP 42, PARCELS 78.00 (87.71 ACRES), 78.01 (15
ACRES), 79.00 (13 ACRES) AND 79.01 (16.04 ACRES) = TOTAL OF 137.75 ACRES, 7818 OLD
NASHVILLE ROAD, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING DISTRICT TO A
R-20 P.U.D. (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) ZONING
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Engineer Trustee Jamie Reed of
SEC, Inc. to rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on July 11, 2017, made
a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 42, Parcels 78.00 (87.71 acres), 78.01
(15 acres), 79.00 (13 acres) and 79.01 (16.04 acres) = total of 137.75 acres
from a RS-40 Zoning District to a R-20 P.U.D. Zoning District. This
property consists of approximately 131.5 acres and is owned by Reda
Kidder and Jennifer Bufford who has authorized the submittal of
application for the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and
made a part of this ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect immediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.




EGAL STATUS PROVISION

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman : Date

Published in the Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1* Reading:

2™ Reading:

Approved by the Board c}f Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney







Otter Creek Springs, Old Nashville Road, Fairview, TN — Traffic Impact Study May 2017

6.

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The analyses presented in this study indicate that the following infrastructure improvements should
be provided in order to accommodate the total projected traffic volumes with the completion of
the proposed residential project:

1.

Each of the project accesses should be constructed to include one entering lane and one
exiting lane, striped as a shared left and right turn lane.

As planned, the project should include connectivity to future development on the west and
south sides of the project site.

A westbound left turn lane should be provided on Fairview Boulevard at the intersection
with Taylor Road. This turn lane should include at least 100 feet of storage and should be
designed and constructed according to AASHTO standards.

As noted for the purposes of this study, the project site is served by rural roadways that do
not conform with typical urban street cross-sections and design standards. The traffic that
will be generated by the proposed project will not exceed the capacity of these roadways
or change the character of these roadways. However, as residential developments are
planned and constructed on the south side of Fairview Boulevard, in the vicinity of the
project site, the City of Fairview should establish a funding mechanism and an
implementation plan for improving the rural roadways that provide access to the study area.

Fischbach Transportation Group (FTG, LLC) 22 of 68


kcostanzo
Highlight


s - S O = O ==

SEC, Inc.

850 Middle TN Blvd
Murfreesboro, TN 37129
Contact: Jamie Reed P.E., R.L.S.

Global Trust Investment Company, LLC

PO Box 764
Fairview, TN 37062

Contact: Tony J. Cavender




Ohter. Creek

Introduction
Introduction

Existing Conditions
Right-of-way, Utilities, Topography & Physical Features

Proposed Development
Master Plan
Proposed Site
Proposed Homes
Ingress/Egress

Amenities
Amenities




Ohter. Creet

INTRODUCTION

Global Trust Investment Company, LLC is
requesting annexation, of a portion of the
property, and rezoning from RS-40 and RP-1
to R-20, RPUD for Tax Map 42 of Parcel 78,
78.01, 79, 79.01 and a portion of 77.08. The
subject property is 1315 Acres (total) and is
located at 7818 Old Nashville Road just to
the west of Taylor Road.

Site Location Map
Not To Scale

A portion of the site is currently zoned RS-40 with the rest is in Williamson County and zoned RP-1. We are proposing an

alternative R-20 Residential Planned Unit Development. The
proposing the following Base Zone Density Formula:

Density Formula
Base Zone Density = R-20 (2.2 lots / acre)
(131.5 acres +/-) / (2.2 lots / acre) = 289.4 lots allowed

Lots Proposed = 268 lots

The RPUD section contains 57.6 acres of open space (44%).

R-20 base density zone allows for a density of 2.2 lots per acre. We are




i WATER AUTHORITY OF DICESON (OUNTY

Water will be provided by the Water Authority of
Dickson County Sanitary Sewer service will be provided

EXISTING CONDITIONS in the form of a decentralized STEP system. The
e e _ developer will design and construct the system, then
Rights-of-way, Utilities, Topography, & Physical Features dedicate the system to Water Authority of Dickson

County to maintain the system.

The property currently has 2-access points to public
right-of-way along Old Nashville Road and Taylor Road.

Harpeth River to the
south east

The attacl}ed USGS maps indicate the Otter Creek wastewater treatment area drainage flow path is to the west discharging
into Hu.ntmg Camp Creck ultimately discharging into the Harpeth River watershed to the southeast. The site is comprised of
approximately 131.5 acres. The topography is mainly gently rolling to rolling slopes of 5 - 15 % with moderately stecp -
slopes along the west and south sides of the property equating approximately 35% of the property. The property is bordered : ' o st

: | - |
py Old Nashville Road along the north, to the west, east and south by large estate residential tracts. Roughly 65% of the site Mldc.l def Tennes:seetE};ctréc W;H e t
is wooded and the 12-15 acres for drip dispersal is mostly cleared with some minor underbrush. PO AEry]ee b K aeveCRiiR




Ohter Chreek

| s e s =nm = srenca y - Line Table
MAP #9086 PARCEL |
- _— s e v L=340.46' ‘-"-‘"Mamvz‘;éa | Une#l | Bearing |I.En¢lh'
= " 4 BATEMAN PROSERFT L — 1 1| M et L
it T B0O% P17, P 54 |11 [N33Ps141mwl415g| e RS
340.41' 2 L = e L2 44747 o0 TS iserw
| war eems parcer s i3 |sevpaazw| 3248 | e imer
\ G o285  THI%08ro oy 14 [M45°50'12"W 152.91"
\\We BE, | e | e Wiy
:' )2 08’ ——— { 5 22 i
\ . 16 |NO1°31'28"W| 64.22°
" 41 f | N21°22'48"E |108.99'
T S et S ST S e s S : I - TR e T ey
e AP 42, |
xwg;:;g!: Teto
BK 263, pg 249 |
o7l TONED RS-40 B o

NDB46'22"E 148,38
M32°05'14"E | 81.84' | —

| N59°20'55"E
kus | 563°27'34"E

a7 [N17°27'%3% ]
MAP 42, B, ' | 118  |NDS945'4R"W
persezh $%£%| L o2 119 |mNee’3302"E

oy 933'56
N11°33'56"F |

| AP 47 maace prag

Owner:
STEVE T41208 T ux .| Reca Kiddar & Sennifer Bufiord
T e g0 508 Adelynn CL. S
RURAC PRESERYA Tiow-1 Franidin, TH 37062-5728
Davelopar:
Global Investmenks
PO Box 764

Frankdin, TH 37062
Contact Tony Reasen
_— Deed Roferanca:

- —— R.Bk, 4875, Pg. B16 & R.BK 5691, Fg. 249

T Willamson County

Map 42, Parcel 78, 78.01,79, 78.01,
Portion of 77.08
Yard Requiramants:
Front 30°

sap e t:'m - s-d--__ :;é*

X 4380, pa ere Land Uss Data:
LONED RP— Zoned: RS-40, RP-1 (Rural Presandation-1)
ARy Mcmvu;luw Prepased Zona: R-20, R.P.UD.

268 Lots on: 131,55+ Acres

Flood Map No.:

This site lies wilhin Zone X, nol in ine
400 Year Floocpiain, par Community Pansl
ATIETCOASIF = AT1BTCOV52F
dated Sent. 29, 2006,

]' S sug 20+ Sois
.___\ 5864 Acres

I Sug—Mi 20+ Salla 3 . bk - R S BT R —L 4
| 1.53= Acres ""4?”?&9&., 8y 15 i % i i o S Approvad by lhe Fairviaw Planning
e a g S, £ b 3 i T f . Y, Taaas U7 jon, with suwch 98 @
ST 5wt 20+ Sans fotivlead ol L indicated in lhe minutes
Lo 7] Boa: eres AURAL PRESERV TiN-1 of the Commissionon_~_~_.
kniinary Master Developmant Pian
shall not flute final appeaval for

15474 Acres Tolel PUIPOSES

CEC £ MUGHES dnp
SHIRLE © MUERES PROPERTY

Uss Type: BOGK P26, PG 44
AP
Sngie Tamity reskionces. FURAL PRESERYA TION

Wistorsmtor Treaimars Ama 15.0= Acees

Densty F -
Base Zore Serady = R-H (2.2 unils | Aee)
131548 Acs 5 2.2 units § Ac, = 26041 = 268 Les

e . . — =
ey | 3T ~
0 | i
. —_
Huter R )% - &
1. AR fnzl plans must meal the city's design 3
siandares for public streetls uniess spocifically ‘I'-n-mmu-ur:r=
staled otherwise on approved praliminary N—WH
master development plan (PMDF).
2. A raffic Impad study is requised for tha ‘
pmpclnad dmﬂ?pmanL ) H“W”“Sﬁ ;M
3 Waolking tralis will e provided within the open :mw
space. Location to be detarmined. wzw“"“m”" s




COhtor Greek

PROPOSED SITE

Otter Creek consists of a total of 131.5 acres located along
the south side of Old Nashville Road and Taylor Road.
The proposed lots are to be a minimum of 7,200 s.f. in
size. The typical lot size is 60°x 120°. In addition, over
57.6 acres (44%) of open space has been integrated into

the plan.

60'(Min)

7.5 —

120" (Min)

20" P.U.

Easment

|
=== | " '17.5- ] ;
»
|

I

Min. 7200 Sq.Ft Corner Lot
M.B.S.L | ‘_ MB.S.L. |
S I~ 1 |5 5
e T T 'Tﬂ‘l-————"' &
L15' Between Building (Min)

Typical Lot Detail

N.T.S.

v

PROPOSED SITE CHARACTERISTICS

30 foot Front
7.5 foot Side (with min 15’ between structures)
20 foot Rear

Setbacks are:

For corner lots see detail below
All internal homes will have 2 car garages with front entry
All concrete driveways

5 foot concrete sidewalks with 5.5-foot grass strips along both sides of all streets with
street trees every 40’ (Typical street sections are given on page 6)

Home sizes will range from min. 1,700 — 2,500 square feet
All home fronts will be constructed of all brick, stone or cement board siding
The entire development will have all underground utilities

All homeowners must be a member of the Homeowners Association which must be
managed by an independent third party management group

3" Party Homeowner’s Association will maintain the common area and amenities.

The development will have an entrance sign at the entrance off of Old Nashville Road
Curb & Gutter along all streets
Tot lot and gazebo along with large areas of open space

The plan provides for 57.6 acres of open space

Construction will be completed in 6 phases. Phase 1 to start at the end of 2017 with
complete buildout taking place over 8 years, depending on market variables.




Ohter. Crect

60" (Min) Lot Line  90’(Min) E
= _ T hs ]
7.5'——-—|7 7.—5:‘-—---—--—7.5' I
PROPOSED HOMES T @ 1 A
= | r
7,200 Sq Ft. Lots (60,X 120’) . | Min. 7200 Sq.Ft. | Corner Lot l
- B.S.L. BEL I
+ All Homes will range from 1700 s.f. | L S | J
to 2500+s.1. so| 1 1 [~ 71 |3 3
Y ok Imlebananar & wat oy a8 e &
e | | RO JII o

S

“LUi5" Between Building (Min)

Typical Lot Detall

N. LS,

+ All homes will have 2 car garages
and will be front loaded.

4+ The homes can be 1, 1 ', or

2-story buildings. X
ory buriding The clevations and floorplans of the homes will vary across the development due to the different lot

sizes. The elevations and floorplans are meant to convey the general appearance and functionality of

4+ All home fronts will be constructed
the buildings.

of all brick, stone or cement board
siding.

+ Vinyl siding will be used in trim
areas, soffits and on 3-home sides.

+ Building Heights will be all comply
with the standards for zoning in the
City of Fairview’s Zoning Ordinance.

4+ All homes will have at least 3
bedrooms.

REPRESENTATIVE FRONT ELEVATIONS




[

Ohter Ciech

PROPOSED HOMES

7,200 Sq. Ft. Lots (60’x 120°)

4+ All Homes will range from 1700 s.f.
to 2500+s.f.

4+ All homes will have 2 car garages
and will be front loaded.

4+ The homes can be 1, 1 ', or
2-story buildings.

+ All home fronts will be constructed
of all brick, stone or cement board
siding.

+ Vinyl siding will be used in trim
areas, soffits and on 3-home sides.

+ Building Heights will be all comply
with the standards for zoning in the
City of Fairview’s Zoning Ordinance.

+ All homes will have at least 3
bedrooms.

"TTH
. _ = -

Eur 3y
3

’ i Bl
: L AL
- | H\ ]

|

PLAN 2 | CRAFTSMAN PLAN 1| COTTAGE

2,149 SF TWO STORY 1,889 SF SINGLE STORY

e T “v
i W | J_Bl‘_-_ '5; i ; Sy
L8 1 1 [ e s
PLAN 3| AMERICANA PLAN 4 | TRADITIONAL
2347 SF TWO STORY 2,407 SF TWO STORY

REPRESENTATIVE FRONT ELEVATIONS

5.1




Okter Chrecks

INGRESS/EGRESS

Otter Creek is planned to have two entrances one at Old Nashville Road
and a second onto Taylor Road. The proposed subdivision is proposed to
have curb and gutter along all roads with sidewalks along both sides as per

the typical cross section shown on this sheet.

30" SETBACK 50" R.OMW. 30° SETBACK
20° P.U. EASEMENT 10.5" 14.5" 14.5" 10.5 20° P.U. EASEMENT
2.5 127
» m PAV'E“ENT U 1]
e | 2 el e cone, |55 —|—*
= 2 ASPHALT o
CONC.BINDER
F’:h.___ CONC. CURB & TACK. ooey
]MEWL} 4"CROWN
\ 3
"!"‘-‘" T i L 1 L1 3 I D .f' B - -“'e:: _I Ex‘s‘n"g GmuND UNE
SANITARY SEWER
FORCEMAIN \C_)/O O\
COA WATER LINE
ELECT., PHONE, P J
CABLE LINE COMPACTED SUBGRADE GAS LINE
8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE 4" CONC. SIDEWALK
W/ 4ML POLY &
4° CRUSHED STONE
UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. (WHERE REQUIRED)
A P HONE
30° SETBACK 60° R.OW. 30" SETBACK
20" P.U. ESMT 15.5' 14.5" 14.5" ' 15.5 20" P.U. ESMT
2.5 12
n . @ PAVEMENT s :
5 s _|_s5 = ‘:‘ 1 %-Gﬁm CONC. ) -
e 2 ASPHALT EAR
3 CONC.BINDER
1| —— CONC. CURE & TACK COAT
r / GUTTER (SEE DETAIL) 4"CROWN —
e — 5
AT T OIS T LT L L _§_I1 g
SANITARY SEWER GROUND
FORCEMAIN \O LINE
ELECT., FHONE.—/O PRIME COAT (i— WATER LINE
CAHLE LINE COMPACTED SUBGRADE GAS LINE
8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE 4~ CONC. SIDEWALK
W/ 4ML POLY &
4" CRUSHED STONE

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

SCALE—HNDNE

Shown is the street section for the typical 50 foot wide right-of-way to be used
throughout Otter Creek. Street trees are required every 40" o.c. along both sides of

all internal streets.

Also, shown is the typical 60 foot with right-of-way to be used for the entrance road

from Taylor Road.




Ottor Crech

AMENITIES

i EHHLE """"m ELEELLLY
HEEREALE : LLLLERIY
— i

- N N mR e O

The open space area has been designed to be a focal feature of the community which will further enforce the sense of
neighborhood and nature. The developer is committed to installing a gazebo and a playground / tot lot within the
numerous open space areas throughout the development. The remainder of the open space will be to provide open

recreation areas for physical activity.




ORDINANCE #2017-20

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW ZONING ORDINANC =G Or

THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP 42, A PORTION OF PARCEL 77.08 (.60 ACRES),
7312 TAYLOR ROAD, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING DISTRICT TO A
R-20 P.U.D. (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) ZONING
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Engineer Trustee Jamie Reed of
SEC, Inc. to rezone property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on July 11, 2017, made
a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 42, a Portion of Parcel 77.08 (60
acres) from a RS-40 Zoning District to a R-20 P.U.D. Zoning District.
This property consists of approximately .60 acres and is owned by
Kenny Taylor who has authorized the submittal of application for the
rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this
ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BEIT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effectimmediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



LEGAL STATUS PROVISI

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published in the Fairvigaw Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

1% Reading:

2™ Reading:

Approved by the Board é)f Commissioners:

Patti L. Carrolt, Mayor .

ATTEST.

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



City of Fairview

7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone. 615 7 99- 1585

' FAIRVIEW, "TN.-37062 ' Email: codes@famew—tn.org LA

RECOMMENDATIONS

2017-8

DATE: JULY 11, 2017

TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

sk e deskeoke e ek e e ke skl e e e de ke A e ekl e ek e e dede ke e ek e e e ke ke e el e b b kb o ok ok bR AR

6.1 Rezoning Request and Preliminary Master Development Plan for Rochdale
Estates off Cumberland Drive from R3-40 to R-20 RPUD. 68 Proposed
Lots on 33.81 acres., Tax Map 047, Parcel 66. OO Parcel owned by
LandDevelopment.Com.Inc..

Mangrum made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, with contingencies, which was seconded by
Anderson, and all were in favor.

6.2 Rezoning Request and Preliminary Master Development Plan for Otter
Creek Subdivision off Old Nashville Road from RS-40 to R-20 RPUD. 280
Proposed Lots on 132.35 acres. Tax Map 042, Parcels 78.00, 78.01,
79,00, 79.01, and a Portion of 79.08, Parcels owned by Jennifer Bufford
and Reda Kidder; Developer is Global Investments.

Carroll made a motion to send a faverable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, with contingencies, which was seconded by
Slaughter, and all were in favor.

'.ll....'.'.l!i."""l"ll"

S




CITY OF FAIRVIEW

AGENCY FUNDING
2017-2018

Budget Amount: $25,000

Request Deadline: August 31, 2017

Applicant Requirements:
e Must have non-profit status at time of application
e Must provide the following:

o Letter on agency letterhead stating the specific amount
of funding requested and the intended use(s) for the
funds requested (include additional information as
needed such as drawings or project estimates)

o The agency’s most recent annual financial report

o Copies of the agency’s non-profit certification

All requests for funding will be considered at the September 21,
2017 Board of Commissioners meeting.



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO.__11-17

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRE DEPARTMENT OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE POOL’S “SAFETY PARTNERS” MATCHING
GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the safety and well being of the employees of the City of Fairview of
Fairview, Tennessee is of the greatest importance; and,

WHEREAS, all efforts shall be made to provide a safe and hazard-free
workplace for the City of Fairview, Tennessee Fire Department employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Pool seeks to encourage the establishment of a safe workplace
by offering a “Safety Partners” Matching Grant Program; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview, Tennessee Fire Department now seeks to
participate in this important pregram; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee
supports the City of Fairview, Tennessee Fire Department in obtaining such grants.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the City of
Fairview, Tennessee the following:

Section 1. That the City of Fairview, Tennessee Fire Department is hereby
authorized to submit application for a “Safety Partners” Matching Grant Program
through The Pool.

Section 2. That the City of Fairview, Tennessee is further authorized to provide
a matching sum to serve as a match for any monies provided by this Grant.

Adopted this the day of . 2017.

PATTI CARROLL, MAYOR

ATTEST:

BRANDY JOHNSON, CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

TIM POTTER, CITY ATTORNEY



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO.__12-17

A RESOLUTION TO DISSOLVE THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

WHEREAS, the.City of Fairview has previously established a Board of
Adjustments and Appeals;

WHEREAS, a rr:leeting of this board is extremely rare (one time within the last 10
years); and

WHEREAS, the City has another existing appeals board (Board of Zoning
Appeals) that is required by the City's zoning ordinance; and

WHEREAS, all appeals in relation to zoning, municipal codes or building codes
may be heard by a single board; and

WHEREAS, the Fairview Board of Commissioners have determined this board
has outlived its useful purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE:

That the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners authorizes the
dissolution of the Board of Adjustments and Appeals and assignment of any
duties to the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Adopted this the 20" day of August, 2017.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

RESOLUTION NO.__13-17

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CHANGE TO THE INDUS IRIAL
DEVELOPMENT BOARD BY-LAWS

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview has previously established an Industrial
Development Board and by-laws for such board,;

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners recently performed a review of all the
City's boards and commissions; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners expressed an interest in a uniform
number of members and term of service across all boards; and

WHEREAS, a change to the existing by-laws of the Industrial Development
Board would be required adjusting the number of directors from seven persons
to five persons as well as changing the term of service from six years to three
years; and

WHEREAS, the Fairview Board of Commissioners respectfully request these
changes to the Industrial Development Board by-laws.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE:

That the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners request changes
to the Industrial Development Board by-laws such that the Board of Directors
consist of seven persons serving for a term of three years.

Adopted this the 20" day of August, 2017.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE



RESOLUTION 14-17

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRAC
CITY MANAGER OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _ day of , 2017, between the
Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview (the City of Fairview), hereinafter called
"Employer", and city manager Scott Collins, hereinafter called "Employee".

Witnesseth:

WHEREAS, the Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners (Acting in their official
capacity for the City of Fairview, Tennessee), desires to retain Scott Collins as city
manager to manage the day-to day operations of the City of Fairview; Tennessee and

WHEREAS, Scott Collins has been employed in this capacity since August 1, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the parties hereto agree to various terms and conditions of employment as
hereinafter set forth in more particular terms; and,

WHEREAS, the parties hereby continue the relationship of Employer and Employee; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Duties.

Employer hereby retains/employs Scott Collins (Employee) as City Manager of the
City of Fairview, Tennessee to perform the functions and duties of City Manager
specified in the City Charter and Ordinances of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, and
to perform other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the Employer
shall from time-to-time assign to him. Employee hereby agrees to perform the
functions and duties of the City Manager for the Employer.

2. Term.

A. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right
of the Employer to terminate the employment of the Employee at any time, with
or without cause, provided however that he may not be removed without cause
within three (3) years from the date which this contract is executed except for his
conviction of any illegal act (for the purposes of this contract "illegal act" is
defined to be any act that is prohibited by the Criminal Code of the State of
Tennessee), malfeasance, misfeasance, or neglect of duty. In case of Employer’s
intent to terminate the employment of the Employee on the basis of malfeasance,
misfeasance or neglect of duty within the three (3) year period the Employee may
demand written charges and a public hearing thereon before the Board of
Commissioners (Employee) prior to the date on which the Employee’s final
removal shall take effect pursuant to a majority vote by/of the City of Fairview
Board of Commissioners and that the decision and action by the Employer upon



such hearing shall be final, and pending such hearing, the Employer may suspend
the Employee with pay from duty.

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right
of the Employee to resign from his position with Employer except that the
Employee should provide the Employer with a mimmum of thirty (30) days
written notice of his intent to termmate his employment.

C. Employee agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of Employer for the duration
of his employment with the Employer, except upon a Resolution approved by a
majority vote of the Board of Commissioners authorizing outside employment of
the Employee.

D. This contract shall be for a three (3) year period from the original date of execution
and shall automatically and perpetually renew for two (2) year periods on the term
expiration date of the currently in force contracted term unless the Employer
notifies the Employee, in writing, at least ninety (90) days prior to the termination
date of the current contract term that the Employer has elected, by majority vote
of the City of Fairview Board of Commissoners to not have the contract renew.
Upon netification by the Employer to the Employee at least 90 days prior to the
termination date of the current contract termination date that the Employer intends
for the contract to not be renewed the contract will expire at the texm end and not
be subject to renewal.

E. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be addressed and hand delivered
(and receipted for) or mailed Certified or Registered Mail return receipt requested
to the Mayor of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. All notices given pursuant to
this Agreement shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date said
written notice is hand delivered to the Employee or to the Mayor oy, if mailed, on
the date said written notice is posted in the United States Mail. Written notice to
the Employee or to the Mayor shall be addressed to their last known mailing
address and Fairview City Hall, 7100 City Center Way, Fairview, TN 37062,

3. Termination and Severance Pay.

A. In the event Employee is terminated by the Employer before expiration of the
aforesaid term(s) of employment, and during such time that Employee is willing
and able to perform his duties under this Agreement the Employer agrees to pay
the Employee, upon the effective date of the termination, a lump sum payment
equal to six (6) months salary plus any accrued leave time balance(s), less standard
and customary payroll deductions required to be deducted there from, and to
continue to be enrolled as currently enrolled in the city’s health insurance plan for
the six (6) calendar months immediately following the termination date, provided
that the Employee pays the standard and customary employee portion of the health
insurance coverage for the six (6) month period.

Provided, however, that if after a public hearing and majority vote of the City of
Fairview Board of Commissioners the Employee is terminated because of his
conviction of any illegal act, malfeasance, misfeasance, or neglect of duty the
Employer shall have no obligation to pay the six {(6) months salary sum or provide

2



the health msurance benefit designated in this section, but shall, upon termination,
pay the Employcc for any accrued leave time balance(s).

B. In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer before
expiratton of the aforesaid term of his employment the Employee must give
Employer thirty (30) days notice in advance, unless the parties otherwise agree.
Upon the voluntary resignation of cmployment the Employer shall pay the
Employee his full accrued leave time balance(s) plus any additional agreed upon
compensation or benefit, if any.

4. Death or Disability.

Disability and/or Death benefits are the same as those of other City of Fairview
employees and to the extent that those benefits and responsibilities are set forth in
the City of Fairview Policies and Procedures Manual, they are incorporated herein
and made part of this Contract by reference as if copied verbatim.

5. Salary.

With the execution of this contract the Employer agrees to pay Employee as a
partictpant in the city’s current pay plan and the Employee’s compensation shall be
set, as other city employees, by inserting the Employee in the appropriate pay plan
grade and rounded up to the next step plus one step, not to exceed a 4% increase from
the Employee s current rate of pay.

Additionally, Employer agrees to increase annually the base salary and/or other
benefits of Employee in such amounts and equal to any step raises or cost of living
adjustments afforded to all other City of Fairview employees with the adoption of the
annual budget.

6. Hours of Work.

The Employee will devote the time necessary to effectively operate and manage the
City of Fairview, except that all of his time shall not be required, and that he will

minimally work the standard operating hours of the City of Fairview plus any
additionally hours necessary to effect the operations of the City, attend meetings, etc.

7. Leave Timé Accruals.

The Employee shall accrue leave time at the standard and customary rate of all other
employees of the City of Fairview.

8. Disability, Health and Life Insurance.

The disability, health and life insurance benefits are the same as those of other City of
Fairview emmiployees and to the extent that those benefits are set forth in the City of
Fairview Policies and Procedures Manual, they are incorporated herein by reference
as if copied verbatim.

Employee dgrees to submit once per calendar year to a complete physical

examination by a qualified physician selected by the Employer, the cost of which

shall be paid by the Employer. Employer shall receive a copy of all medical reports
: 3



related to sald examination. Employer may waive requirement of the physical
exatmnatlon if it chooses to do so.

9, Retiremenf

Employer is a member of the retirement plan aheady m existence through the City of
Fairview. Employee s benefits under said plan shall continue with the execution of this
contract and continue during the term of this Agreement and any subsequent renewal.

10. Dues, Subsieriptions, Memberships, and Expenses.

Employer agrees to budget and pay for the professional dues and subscriptions of
Employee necessary for his continued and participation in national, regional, state and
local associations and organizations necessaty and desirable for his continued
professionaj participation, growth and advancement, and for the good of the
Employer. |

11. Professional Development

A. Employer hereby agrees to budget for and to pay travel and training expenses for
Employee for professional and official travel, meetings and occasions adequate to
continue the professional development of Employee and to adequately pursue
necessary official and other functions for Employer.

B. Employer also agrees to budget and to pay for the travel and subsistence expenses
of Employee for short courses, institutes and seminars that are necessary for his
professional development and for the good of the Employer,

12. Indernnification and Bonding.

Employer shall within the limits of the Tennessee Governmental Torts Liability Act
(GTLA), T.C.A. 529 -20-101) defend, save harmless and indemnify Employee
against any tort, professional liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether
groundless or otherwise, arising out of alleged act or omission occurring in or
arising out of the good faith performance of Employee's duties as City Manager.

13. Other Terms and Conditions of Employment.

A. The Employer, in consultation with the City Manager, shall fix any other such
terms and conditions of employment, as it may determine from time to time,
relating to the performance of Employee, provided such terms and conditions are
not mconsistent with or in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, the City
Charter, or any other ordinance or statute.

B. Employee shall be entitled, with pay, to all holidays veceived by other employees.

C. Employgee shall be salaried, shall not accrue compensatory time and shall not be
paid any overtime for additional hours worked in excess of normal work schedules.

D. Employee 15 required to reside within the city limits of Fairview.

4




14. No Reduction of Benefits.

Employer shall not at any time during the term of this Agreement reduce the
salary, compensation or other financial benefits of Employee.

15. Automobile

The Employee may use a city owned vehicle for city related business, travel and
training when a city vehicle is reasonably available. Whenever the Employee uses
his personal vehicle for city related business, travel or training he may be reimbursed
fiel or the retail cost of fuel only and not be reimbursed any government mileage
rates.

16. General Provisions,

A. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties. It may be
changed orally but only by agreement in writing signed by the party against whom
enforcement of any waiver, change, modification or discharge is sought.

B. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs af law
and executors of Employee.

C. This Agreement shall become effective when executed by all necessary parties to
the Agreement.

D. If any provision or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement Is held
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, by any Court of competent jurisdiction
then the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be deemed
severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board Commissioners has
caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor and duly
attested by its City Recorder, and the Employee has signed and executed this Agreement,
both in duplicate this day and year written below.

Executed this day of , 2017

Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners

By:
Patti Carroll
Mayor

City of Fairview




City Manager Scott Collins

By:

Scott Collins
City Manager |
City of Fairview

Attest:

Brandy J ohnsoh, City Recorder

Approved as to? Form:

Tim Potter, Czty Attorney




